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From: "Rick Bellwood" <buck@

To: "Keith Davies Jones" <}

Cc: "WNGGA" <WNGGAE€

Sent: Saturday, February 21, zuua 2:20 PM

Subject: Re: AWO Meeting in Buffalo

Hello Keith,
Thank you for the offer to chair the AWO Meeting.

As it happens, Dic Baskwill sent me an email asking what he could do, on the
same day Berwyn said he couldn't host the meeting. I assumed (perhaps
incorrectly) that it was my responsibility to find a replacement.

I thought Dic would be a good choice to chair the meeting as he is the
incoming President, and I thought he should hear what the other groups are
concerned about. Dic accepted my invitation and will discuss topics with
John Ellis who also may attend, time permitting.

If you would like to be there also, by all means you are welcome. I think
it is important to have good communication between the WNGGA and the local
groups.

However, I have checked the timing and you may have a conflict. The AWO
meeting is scheduled from 3 - 5 p.m. on Saturday, and the Eisteddfod is from
1 - 5 p.m. Saturday. As the winners concert is at the end of the

Eisteddfod, it looks like the two events will overlap.

There will be lots of other jobs to do in Buffalo, so if you don't mind,
I'll be in touch later with other suggestions.

Sincerely,
Myfanwy

2/22/2004
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Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 4:22 PM

Subject: Re: AWO meeting in Buffalo
Berwyn,
Here's an idea. How about Dic Baskwill?

He sent me a message today asking if there was somethin g he could do, and

I've asked him to look after this. (No response yet)

I thought he would be a good choice as he is the probable incoming

President. That would give him ideas for his te;r;{m office and show some
seriousness on behalf of the WNGGA>

Myfanwy

————— Original Message -----

From: "Berwyn Jones" <berwynjo ¢

To: "Lynn Owens-Whalen" <lowens-whalen(@r. a>; "Myfanwy
Davies" <buck >; "John Ellis" <ellisjs( WNGGA"
<WNGGA@

Cc: "Martha Davies" <car1ad@ >

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 10:32 AM
Subject: FW: AWO meeting in Buffalo

> We have approached this topic before, and no one feels that they are in

> charge of this. Is it Lynn, Myfanwy, John, Keith, or whomever? Last 2
years,

> Ellis Jones has contacted us to do this.

>

> Anyway, Martha and I expect to be too busy with our other duties at
Buffalo

> to conduct the AWO summit meeting, So please, SOMEBODY take charge and
tell

> me who will be running the AWO meeting so I can put their name and the
title

> of the discussion in the Registration booklet text I am preparing!!!

> Date: Sun 8 Feb 2004 2
> To: "Davies, Martha A.' ~couieeene, >

2/9/2004
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From: "Ellis, John" <ellisjs@

To: "Davies, Martha A." <cara. g
Cc: <WNGGA@ >

Sent: Monday, February vy, 2004 1:14 PM

Subject: RE: AWO meeting in Buffalo

Ok, we can do this. We will send out a letter with the registration
booklet to the AWOs asking them to let us know if they plan to come.

JE

From: Davies, Martha A. [mailto: .m]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 3:33 pmM

To: Ellis, John

Subject: RE: AWO meeting in Buffalo

Yes, you would be an excellent person to lead the AWO meeting in
Buftalo, John.

In preparation for the two previous meetings that Berwyn and I lead,
THE HEADQUARTERS OFFICE took all responsibility for sending letters
to the AWOs beforehand advising them of the meeting.

Martha

---- Original Message ----

From: ellisjs@” ]

To: cariad@tl.. .puvosn

Subject: RE: AWO meeting in Buffalo
Date: Sun, 8 Feb 2004 21:29:30 -0500

>Hi Martha,

2

>I don't think I could appoint someone to do this- Myfanwy would
>probably be the person to do that. However, if someone from the
>Buffalo committee organizes the meeting (ie., communicates with and
>assembles the representatives of the AWOs for the meeting), I might
>be

>able to run the meeting personally. As a matter of fact, I think

>this

>would be a good role for the executive director, providing there is
>nothing scheduled at that time that demands my presence as an
>official. IfI ran the meeting, perhaps the theme could be "The Role
>of AWOs in the WNGGA"- we could focus on the (developing) role of the

>AWO in WNGGA governance and NAFOW, WNGGA assistance to AWOs, and how

>AWOs can help the WNGGA.
>

2/9/12004
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From: "Berwyn Jones" <b net>

To: “Lynn Owens-Whalen" <low~n<-wnalen@r Ayfanwy Davies"
<buck( “‘ohn E 5@ <WNGGA@

Cc: "Martha Davies" <cariad@u.. _, n>

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 8:32 AM

Subject: FW: AWO meeting in Buffalo

We have approached this topic before, and no one feels that they are in
charge of this. Is it Lynn, Myfanwy, John, Keith, or whomever? Last 2 years,
Ellis Jones has contacted us to do this.

Anyway, Martha and I expect to be too busy with our other duties at Buffalo

to conduct the AWO summit meeting, So please, SOMEBODY take charge and tell
me who will be running the AWO meeting so I can put their name and the title

of the discussion in the Registration booklet text I am preparing!!!

From: "Ellis, John" <ellisjs@

Date: Sun, 8 Feb 2004 21:29:30 -0500
To: "Davies, Martha A." <cariad@f m>
Ce: <berwyr*-— —

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
assembles the representatives of the AWOs for the meeting), I might be
able to run the meeting personally. As a matter of fact, [ think this

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

John Ellis

2/9/2004
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>From: Davies, Martha A. [mailto:cariad @the-spa.com]

>Sent: Fri 2/6/2004 9:28 PM

>To: Ellis, John

>Cc: berwynjor ;

>Subject: AWO meeting in Buffalo

=

>

>

>Hello again, John.

>Berwyn and I have been discussing the AWO Meeting which is scheduled
>to be held in Buffalo, late on the Saturday afternoon. Though Ber and
>

>] had chaired the AWO meetings in Harrisburg and in Richmond, we feel
>

>that we will be on overload during the Buffalo festival, and it would
>

>be unwise for us to take on more.

>

>Would it be possible for you to appoint other persons to run the
>meeting and carry on the helpful forum for representatives of AWOs.
>

>Martha and Berwyn
>
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